
Page 1 of 2 
 
Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 15 June 2022 
 

Acquisition of Application Delivery Controller (Load Balancer for SSS Website in the Main Production and Disaster 
Recovery) – (Supply, Delivery, Installation and Configuration Into Operational State) (Re-Advertisement) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: ACQUISITION OF APPLICATION DELIVERY CONTROLLER (LOAD 

BALANCER FOR SSS WEBSITE IN THE MAIN PRODUCTION AND 
DISASTER RECOVERY) – (SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION 
AND CONFIGURATION INTO OPERATIONAL STATE) (RE-
ADVERTISEMENT) 

 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 One Depot 
 
Question regarding delivery 
period.  The requirement is 60 
calendar days, can this be 
extended to at least 90 to 120 
calendar days if possible? 
 
This is due to the complexity of the 
project, especially with the 
ordering period due to the tight 
schedule. 

 
Additional question, is it okay to 
ask the reason for the rebidding of 
the project? 

 

 
 
Delivery period: Ninety (90) calendar 
days upon receipt of notice to proceed 
and signed contract. 
 
This amends the following sections of 
the bidding document: 
 

1. Invitation to Bid 
2. Section VI. Schedule of Require-

ments 
 
The bidder failed to comply with some 
of the requirements on the minimum 
technical specification. 
 

 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 1/10 GE Fiber (SFP+) - Required at 
least 24 ports 
 
Can the bidder provide a top of rack 
port extender to satisfy the port 
requirement? 

 
 
Yes.  As long as at least 24 ports 1/10 
GE Fiber (SFP+) will be provided.  
 

2 What is the necessary use case for 
Traffic steering/Service Chaining, is 
this required or optional? 
 

Traffic steering/Service Chaining is 
required. 

3 In regards to the demo unit, will you 
consider having an online demo 
session of our proposed products?  
It will be conducted outside the SSS 
environment. 
 

Yes. 
 

4 May we clarify if this is the same bid 
last March? Does it mean that the 
bid last March was not a successful 
bid?  Did the activity proceed or was 
it cancelled? 
 

Yes. The bidder was disqualified due to 
non-compliance with the required 
minimum technical specification. 

5 Can we submit a WAF project that is 
fully deployed with Certificate of 
Completion and Acceptance with on-
going contract for Maintenance 
Services?  

Yes. 
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6 For the Audited Financial Statement, 
is an electronic filing acceptable 
 

Yes. 

7 Do we need to attach the supporting 
documents for all On-going 
Contracts, upon submission of bid? 
 

Not Required. 

8 May we inquire on the number of bid 
copies that need to be submitted? 
 

Five (5) copies. 

9 Can we request for an extension of 
delivery period from 60 to 120 
calendar days, to cover for the 
ordering period of the hardware and 
deployment of service, as well? 

Delivery period: Ninety (90) calendar 
days upon receipt of notice to proceed 
and signed contract. 
 
This amends the following sections of 
the bidding document: 
 

1. Invitation to Bid 
2. Section VI. Schedule of Require-

ments 
 

10 1.2 Network Connectivity Require-
ment 

a. 1/10 GE Fiber (SFP+): Re-
quired at least 24 ports 

 
Can you the bidder provide a top 
of rack port extender to satisfy 
the port requirement?  

 

 
 
 
 
Yes.   
 

 


